



TIDWORTH TOWN COUNCIL

Community Services Meeting Services 2020

Minutes of the Community Services Committee meeting held virtually due to Covid-19 on 08th September 2020 at 7pm.

<p>Attended: Councillors: S Anderton (SA) in the Chair, H Jones (HJ), E O’Connell (EO), A Birch (AB), P Hedge (PH), A Allen (AA), D Kofitia (DK), A Russell (AR)</p> <p>Admin – A Nicholls (AN)</p>		<p>20/048S 1. Apologies for Absence: Cllr D Ahern - Work Absent: Cllr N Arch (NA)</p> <p><i>Schedule 12 of the Local Government Act 1972 requires a record to be kept of the members present and that this record form part of the minutes of the meeting. Members who cannot attend a meeting should tender apologies to the Town Clerk as it is usual for the grounds upon which apologies are tendered also to be recorded. Under Section 85(1) of the Local Government Act1972, members present must decide whether the reason(s) for a member’s absence are accepted.</i></p>
Item	Agenda Item	Action By
20/049S	<p>2. Declaration of Interest None <i>(Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012 (SI 2012/1464) (NB this does not preclude any later declarations).</i></p>	
20/050S	<p>3. Minutes of Previous Meeting</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Minutes of August 2020 Meeting were ratified at the September 2020 Virtual Full Town Council Meeting. No matters arising. 	
20/051S	<p>4. TTC Committee Update</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> There were no other Committees’ updates. 	
20/052S	<p>5. Community Centre</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> The following groups were individually discussed concerning their return to the Community Centre Hall. Nepalese Meeting Family Fellowship Stokes Fair Return of these groups were agreed in principle, but awaiting some Risk Assessments, which were received and distributed after the meeting. A new group for Dog Training was also discussed, but all agreed it would not be a suitable group to have in the Community Centre Hall or the field. 	

20/053S	<p>6. War Memorial</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Wessex Response has provided a quote of £238.50 for a new 12v, more user friendly timer. However, this has now been deemed an unnecessary expense at the moment. AN advised that the Stone Mason has completed the work on the centre plinth of the Memorial except for the additional name to be added. 	AN
20/054S	<p>7. Grounds Maintenance</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Connolly Way Play Park: The broken toddler swing has now been fixed. 	
20/055S	<p>8. Cemetery</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Updates - All looking good. <p>Mortuary Chapel</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Updates – Open Day is still going ahead on 26th September. After that the door to the Chapel will be permanently closed for the winter. 	
20/056S	<p>9. Festive Street Lighting.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> AN circulated an email trail to Councillors, regarding the forthcoming festive street lighting which will be effected by the ongoing road works. SA proposed that DK assist admin in the process, involving Wiltshire Council and Lovells Contractors. This was seconded by HJ, and carried. 	AN/DK
20/057S	<p>10. Budget</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Because of the delay of processing this month's accounts, there was no budget available. 	
20/058S	<p>11 Correspondence – Items for Next Agenda</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> None 	
20/059S	<p>12. Date of Next Meeting Date of the next meeting will be Tuesday 13th October 2020</p>	All agenda items to the Clerk 7 days prior to the meeting

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting closed at 8.15 pm